



MEMORANDUM OF ALTERNATIVE FOR
RURAL MOVEMENT

1. The name of the Societies : ALTERNATIVE FOR RURAL MOVEMENT.
2. The Registered office of the Society shall be situated in Badhapal.
3. The objects for which the Society is established.

AIMS AND OBJECTIVES

1. To be established and carry on the administration and management & Alternative for Rural Movement.
2. To educate and assist rural poor to realise their creative facilities for their economic, social and cultural improvement and betterment.
3. To assist the rural poor to establish Organisation of the rural poor, youth and women for achieving objectives No(2)
4. To provide assistance and guidance and service to organisation of the poor, including Youth and women promoted by the Society or other bodies with similar objectives.
5. To provide training facilities for volunteer, office bearers, employees and managers of Voluntary organisation.
6. To Conduct research in ;
 - (a) Aspect of production and distribution relations of Commodities affecting the rural poor.
 - (b) Appropriate technologies of production for the rural poor.
 - (c) Appropriate management and accounting procedure for organisation of the rural poor.



- 2 -

7. To prepare plans for area development or undertake to prepare such on behalf of State Government Philanthropic Organisations.
8. To active the youth and women in rural areas to take up development work by holding camps, seminars, meetings, training courses etc.
9. To help in production similar programme in other areas of the states.
10. To raise, spend and/or disburse financial grants to provide financial guarantee for Organisation of the poor.
11. To establish and maintain library and information service.
12. To take care of the rural children for their development, (mentally and physically).
13. To create volunteers in rural area for better implimentation of the Govt. Development programme.
14. To establish and maintain a self employment service centre for the rural women.
15. To maintain close contact with other National and International institutions having similar objectives.
16. To establish maintain and manage halle and hostels for accomodations of researchers, employees, trainees invitees and guests.
17. To establish and to maintain a fund with the contribution of any official or non-official institutions and National, International agencies and with all moneys required by the



- societies in any other way.
18. To utilise a part or whole of the fund towards capital and recurring expenditures of the society to make appropriate investment or to deal with the fund in any other way the society may find it necessary.
- 19) The names, address and occupations of the first members of the executive body of the society to which the management of its affairs is entrusted as required U/S '1' of the society registration Act 21 of 1960 or as under.

| Sl No. | Name | Address | Occupation | Designation | Signature |
|--------|--------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 1. | Rajendra Pradhan | Panchupati. Baliapal. Balasore. | Service | Chairman | Rajendra Pradhan |
| 2. | Rajendra Rana | Badhapal. Baliapal. Balasore. | Social work. | co-ordinating member. | Rajendra Rana |
| 3. | Purna Chandra Jena | Kharidchak. Bogarai. Balasore. | Service | member. | Purna Chandra Jena |
| 4. | Binata Rana | Badhapal. Baliapal. Balasore. | Social work | Treasurer. | Binata Rana. |
| 5. | Ambika Nandi | Khalmuhani Baliapal Balasore. | Service | member. | Smt. Ambika Nandi |
| 6. | Kanankala Mohanty | Kanlabani Baliapal. Balasore. | Service. | member. | Smt Kanankala Mohanty |
| 7. | Manmath Eiri | Khalmuhani Baliapal Balasore. | Social work. | member. | Manomati Eiri |



(V) We the several persons whose names address and occupation are here with subscribed in to an association in pursuance of this memorandum of association.

| Sl. No. | Name | Address | Occupation | Designation | Signature |
|---------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|
| 1. | Rajendra Pradhan. | Panchupati Baliapal. Balasore. | Service. | Chairman. | Rajendra Pradhan |
| 2. | Rajendra Rana. | Badhapal. Baliapal. Balasore. | Social work. | co-ordinating member. | Rajendra Rana |
| 3. | Purnach. jena. | Khariid Chak Bhogarai Balasore. | Service. | member. | Purna chandra jena |
| 4. | Binata Rana. | Badhapal. Baliapal. | Social work | Treasurer. | Binata Rana. |
| 5. | Ambika Nandi | Khalmuhari. Baliapal. Balasore. | Service | member. | Smt. Ambika Nandi |
| 6. | Manmath Giri | Do | Social work | member. | Manmath Giri |
| 7. | Kanantala Mohanty. | Kantabani Baliapal. Balasore. | Service | member. | Smt Kanantala Mohanti |
| 8. | Nityanda Rana. | Badhapal Baliapal. Balasore. | Social work | member. | |
| 9. | Benudhar Nandi | Khanpur Jaleswar Balasore. | Social work | member. | Benudhar Nandi |
| 10. | Banshidhar Das. | Badhapal Baliapal. Balasore. | Service | member. | Banshi dhar Das |
| 11. | Yudhisthir Rana. | Do | Social work | member. | Yudhisthir Rana. |
| 12. | Bansalata Chakraborty | Badhapal. Baliapal. Balasore. | Social work. | member. | Bansalata Chakraborty |

Signature attested
by gazetted officer

A. K. Mohanty
S. Mohanty
10.8.59
Asst. Secy. to Govt. of Orissa
B. L. & P. A. S.

Signature of
witness and address.

1. Suakanta Chakraborty -
At - Badhapal
Dist - Balasore
2. Sudhangobin Sakhar Pattanayak
At - Badmaiwada
Po - Balua I
Baliapal. Balasore

RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE SOCIETY



1. The Registered office of the society shall be vide article -2 of the memorandum of the association situated at Badhapal, P.O; Badhapal, Via; Hallipal, Dist. Balasore Orissa or at such other place as the executive Committee may from time to time appoint.

2. In these rules unless the context otherwise requires (a) The Society and the institution means the alternative for Rural Movement.

(b) The board means of executive committee which under Rule-11 is constituted to be the executive committee of the Organisations

(c) Chairman" means the chairman of the Board;

(d) 'Member' means the member of the society unless otherwise specified

AREA OF OPERATION

The jurisdiction of the institution shall be the ~~state of Orissa~~ *within the district*

DD
25.11.89

MEMBER

Any citizen of India not below than the age of 18 years shall be eligible to be a member of the institution;

GENERAL BODY MEMBERS

1. The General body of the society shall be composed of all the members of the institution which are not disqualified by the resolution of the Executive committee;

ORDINARY MEMBERS

2. (a) Persons which have signed the memorandum of association shall be ordinary members of the society and shall continue to be such members as long as they are members of the General body;

1 - 2 - 7

(b) Ordinary members alone shall have right to vote and elect members to the executive committee.

TERM OF MEMBERS

3. (a) An ordinary member of the society may resign his office by letter address to the institution but his resignation shall take effect only on its acceptance by the Board.

(b) An ordinary member of the society shall cease to be such member if he shall become unsound mind or insolvent or offence involving moral turpitude.

MEETING OF SOCIETY

4. The general meeting of the society shall be held at such time and place as may be determined by the Chairman. The Chairman may convene a special General meeting of the society on the within requisition of not less than one fourth of the ordinary member of the society. Every requisition so made by the ordinary members of the society shall express the object for which the meeting is proposed to be called, and shall be left at the address of the director or posted to his address upon receiving such requisition. The chairman shall forth with convene a meeting of the society in all special General meetings no object other than that stated in a notice of the requisition shall be discussed except with the permission of the Chairman.

5. Every notice calling a meeting of the society shall state the time and place at which the meeting will be held and shall be served upon every ordinary members of the society not less than fifteen clear days before the day appointed for such meeting.

6. One third of the strength ordinary members or its nearest whole members which ever is lower present in person shall form a quorum for any general meeting of the society.

7. The chairman shall preside at all the meetings of the society, if the chairman is not present at the meeting Vice-chairman or any member of the Board appointed by the Chairman in writing, shall be the Chairman of the meeting but there shall be no member so appointed, the ordinary member of the society shall choose one to be the Chairman of the meeting.
8. Every question shall be decided at the General meeting by a majority of those present entitled to vote. Every ordinary member shall have one vote and in case of an equality of votes ~~shall have~~ the chairman of the meeting shall have a second or casting vote.

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

9. (i) Member shall elect from amongst themselves the members of the Executive committee of the society.
- (ii) The Chairman, co-ordinating member, Treasurer shall be elected by the Governing body from amongst themselves.
- (iii) The Executive committee shall be composed of not less than 7 or not ~~less~~ ^{more} than 11 members including the co-ordinating members.

OFFICE BEARERS OF GOVERNING BOARD

CHAIRMAN

10. (i) Chairman will preside over all the meetings of the Governing body and of the General body.
- (ii) Advise the society on all appoint of disputes and generally look after the interest of the society.
- (iii) Take all disciplinary action such as removal, dismissal etc. in consultation with the Executive Committee.

COORDINATING MEMBER

11. (i) Director will be the coordinating member.
- (ii) Issue general circular and notice.
- (iii) Sign on behalf of the society all receipts for all sums receipts as subscription.

- (iv) Sign and give pay orders on all bills for payment.
- (v) He shall convene all the meetings of the society.
- vi) Coordinating member will be responsible for regular calling of of governing Board and general Body meeting.

TREASURER

12. (i) Treasurer will maintain all the accounts of the institutions.
- (ii) He shall collect and received all amounts of subscription, donation and deposits of money and grant. receipts thereof.

POWER & FUNCTION OF THE BOARD

13. The Executive committee shall have general power of supervision and conduct over all the affairs of the society and its particulars shall discharge the following duties:
- (i) To summon the annual general meeting of the society.
 - (ii) To appoint sub-committee with such power and duties as may be considered necessary or expedient.
 - (iii) To accept donations, gift, subscription moveable property for the objects of the society.

MEETING OF THE BOARD

14. The Board or any committee constituted by it shall meet at such time and such place as may be determined by the Board:
- (i) The meeting of the Executive committee shall be at least once in three months.
 - (ii) One third of the strength of members of the Board present in person shall constitute the quorum at any meeting of the board.
 - (iv) The Board shall have the power to invite any person not being members of the Board to attend the meeting of the board. But such invitees shall not have voting rights.

REPRESENTATION IN LEGAL AND OTHER MATTERS.

15. The coordinating member will represent the institution in all legal matters.

GENERAL

16. (i) The financial year of the society shall be from the first of January of each year to 31st December of the same year.

(ii) The society shall as soon as may be after closing the annual accounts, prepare a statement of accounts, in such form as the Board may in consultation with the auditor of the society appointed by the General Body.

MANAGEMENT OF THE FUNDS

17. All the funds of the society shall be kept in a schedule Bank to be selected by the executive committee and Bank account shall be opened by the coordinating member to whom such powers are delegated.

AUDIT OF THE SOCIETY

18. The funds of the society shall be audited by a qualified auditor or Govt. auditors.

AMENDMENT OF THE RULES AND MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION.

19. The rules of the society may be altered at any time by resolution passed by majority of members of the society presented at any meeting of the society which shall have been clearing convened for the purposes per Sec.-12 and 12 (a) of the Society Act -1860 and the copy of that resolution will be sent to Registrar of Societies for approval.

DISSOLUTION.

20. The society shall not be dissolved unless three fourth of members shall have expressed a will for such dissolution by their votes delivered in person or by proxy at a general meeting convened for the purpose.

.../6/-

Disput.

In case there is any dispute among the members of the additional registered societies of Bolsonre whose decision will be final.

15.11.89



Upon dissolution of the society its assets will be handed over to a similar registered society or the Government after closing up all the debts and liabilities.

C E R T I F I C A T E

We the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed hereto being members of the Executive Committee of the alternative for Rural movement certify the above to be correct copy of the rules of the said institution. There is no other organization in the same name in the district. The bylaw of the institution have read at a general body meeting.

Signatures:

Bel
28.11.21

1. *Rajendra* (Chairman)
2. *Fajendra or Kameshwar Rana* (coordinating member)
3. *Binoda Rana* (Treasurer)

Atx m... - d
72

Bel
7/2

Harrajendra Rana
7.2.2011